Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 5 August 2021 5:15 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: SUR; Nadaraja, Deeban; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts

Subject: aigencrypt - SMQ160C / 9949486884SG

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Seeking your assistance to furnish us with the driver’s driving license for our verification, as there is a 3 months gap
from the accident date (10/04/2021) and the reporting date (29/07/2021).

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

AIG

Claims Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215

Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply"” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



